STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS SHELLY EDGERTON
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

February 5, 2018

Heather Nadeau
Our Haus, Inc.

PO Box 10
Bangor, Ml 49013

RE: License #: AS800385161
Riemer Haus
331 E. Arlington
Bangor, Ml 49013

Dear Ms. Nadeau:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720.

e

Cathy Cushman, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
322 E. Stockbridge Ave

Kalamazoo, Ml 49001

(269) 615-5190

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:
Administrator:
Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS800385161
Our Haus, Inc.

30637 White Oak Drive
Bangor, Ml 49013

(269) 214-8350
Heather Nadeau
Riemer Haus

331 E. Arlington
Bangor, Ml 49013

(269) 214-8350
2

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
MENTALLY ILL



Il. Purpose of Addendum

The facility would like to the terms of their license to reflect they can accept both
male and female residents.

lll. Methodology

01/25/2018 — Contact — Received email from licensee requesting consultation on
how to change the terms of their license to include males and females.

01/26/2018 — Contact — Emailed license back with a copy of the Request for
Modification of the Terms of the License.

01/26/2018 — Contact — Reviewed facility’s file to ensure there was enough space in
home to accommodate a resident of the opposite sex.

01/26/2018 — Contact — Received Request for Modification of the Terms of the
License from licensee and updated program statement.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

Reimer Haus was originally licensed on 02/16/2017 for a capacity of 2 female
residents. The licensee requested a change in the terms of the license to include
one male resident. This male resident will reside in the other open bedroom of the
home ensuring residents of the opposite sex are not residing in the same room.

The facility provided an updated Program Statement informing potential residents
the facility can accommodate both male and female residents. A copy of this
Program Statement has been placed in the file.



V. Recommendation

The terms of the license shall include both male and female residents effective
01/29/2018.

Coumy Outmar.

Cathy Cushman Date
Licensing Consultant

/CM 02/05/2018

Dawn Timm Date
Area Manager

01/29/2018




